

STATE OF ILLINOIS



HOUSE JOURNAL

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

1ST LEGISLATIVE DAY

REGULAR & PERFUNCTORY SESSION

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2011

12:00 O'CLOCK P.M.

**HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Daily Journal Index
1st Legislative Day**

Action	Page(s)
Adjournment.....	14
Elect Officers.....	13
House Joint Resolutions Constitutional Amendments First Reading.....	18
Inform Senate, ready for business.....	13
Introduction and First Reading – HB 1-112.....	21
Letters of Transmittal.....	17
Messages From The Senate.....	17
Perfunctory Adjournment.....	26
Perfunctory Session.....	17
Resignation and Appointments.....	7, 12

Bill Number	Legislative Action	Page(s)
HJRCA 0001	Constitutional Amendment – First Reading.....	18
HJRCA 0002	Constitutional Amendment – First Reading.....	19
HJRCA 0003	Constitutional Amendment – First Reading.....	20
HR 0001	Agreed Resolution.....	13
HR 0001	Adoption.....	14
HR 0002	Agreed Resolution.....	13
HR 0002	Adoption.....	14
HR 0003	Agreed Resolution.....	13
HR 0003	Adoption.....	14
SR 0003	Senate Message.....	17

At a regular session of the Ninety-Seventh General Assembly of the State of Illinois, begun and held at the University of Illinois at Springfield at 12:00 o'clock noon, on the second Wednesday of January in the year of our Lord 2011, pursuant to the provisions of Section 6(b), Article Four (4) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois.

The Honorable Jesse White, Secretary of State, called the House to order and presided over deliberations until the election of a Speaker as presiding officer as provided by the Constitution.

Prayer by Pastor Thomas Cross of the United Methodist Churches in Northern Illinois.
Representative-elect Madigan led the House in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Secretary of State designated Mark Mahoney, Provisional Clerk, Lee Crawford, Provisional Doorkeeper and David Ellis, Provisional Parliamentarian, pending the organization of the House, and directed the Provisional Clerk to call the roll of the Representatives-elect of the Ninety-Seventh General Assembly as certified by the State Board of Elections, together with certificates of appointment to fill vacancies, which are as follows:

**CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERS
FOR THE 97th GENERAL ASSEMBLY**

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS
STATE OF ILLINOIS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Daniel W. White

December 6, 2010

Mark Mahoney, Clerk
House of Representatives
Room 402, Capitol Building
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Mr. Mahoney:

Enclosed is a list of individuals who have been elected to serve as members of the House of Representatives in the General Assembly, and have been duly certified by the State Board of Elections at their Board meeting on December 3, 2010.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
s/Mark Mossman
Director of Election Information

NEWLY ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES

<u>DISTRICT</u>	<u>NAME AND PARTY</u>	<u>CITY</u>	<u>TERM</u>
1 st	Susana Mendoza (D)	Chicago	2 Years
2 nd	Edward J. Acevedo (D)	Chicago	2 Years
3 rd	Luis Arroyo (D)	Chicago	2 Years
4 th	Cynthia Soto (D)	Chicago	2 Years
5 th	Kenneth "Ken" Dunkin (D)	Chicago	2 Years
6 th	Esther Golar (D)	Chicago	2 Years
7 th	Karen A. Yarbrough (D)	Maywood	2 Years
8 th	LaShawn K. Ford (D)	Chicago	2 Years
9 th	Arthur Turner (D)	Chicago	2 Years
10 th	Annazette R. Collins (D)	Chicago	2 Years
11 th	Ann M. Williams (D)	Chicago	2 Years

12 th	Sara Feigenholtz (D)	Chicago	2 Years
13 th	Gregory Harris (D)	Chicago	2 Years
14 th	Harry Osterman (D)	Chicago	2 Years
15 th	John C. D'Amico (D)	Chicago	2 Years
16 th	Lou Lang (D)	Skokie	2 Years
17 th	Daniel K. Biss (D)	Evanston	2 Years
18 th	Robyn Gabel (D)	Evanston	2 Years
19 th	Joseph M. Lyons (D)	Chicago	2 Years
20 th	Michael P. McAuliffe (R)	Chicago	2 Years
21 st	Michael J. Zalewski (D)	Chicago	2 Years
22 nd	Michael J. Madigan (D)	Chicago	2 Years
23 rd	Daniel J. Burke (D)	Chicago	2 Years
24 th	Elizabeth "Lisa" Hernandez (D)	Cicero	2 Years
25 th	Barbara Flynn Currie (D)	Chicago	2 Years
26 th	William D. "Will" Burns (D)	Chicago	2 Years
27 th	Monique D. Davis (D)	Chicago	2 Years
28 th	Robert "Bob" Rita (D)	Blue Island	2 Years
29 th	Thaddeus Jones (D)	Calumet City	2 Years
30 th	William "Will" Davis (D)	Homewood	2 Years
31 st	Mary E. Flowers (D)	Chicago	2 Years
32 nd	André Thapedi (D)	Chicago	2 Years
33 rd	Marlow H. Colvin (D)	Chicago	2 Years
34 th	Constance A. "Connie" Howard (D)	Chicago	2 Years
35 th	Bill Cunningham (D)	Chicago	2 Years
36 th	Kelly M. Burke (D)	Evergreen Park	2 Years
37 th	Kevin A. McCarthy (D)	Orland Park	2 Years
38 th	Al Riley (D)	Olympia Fields	2 Years
39 th	Maria Antonia "Toni" Berrios (D)	Chicago	2 Years
40 th	Deborah L. Mell (D)	Chicago	2 Years
41 st	Chris Nybo (R)	Elmhurst	2 Years
42 nd	Sandra M. Pihos (R)	Glen Ellyn	2 Years
43 rd	Keith Farnham (D)	Elgin	2 Years
44 th	Fred Crespo (D)	Hoffman Estates	2 Years
45 th	Franco Coladipietro (R)	Bloomington	2 Years
46 th	Dennis M. Reboletti (R)	Elmhurst	2 Years
47 th	Patricia R. "Patti" Bellock (R)	Hinsdale	2 Years
48 th	Michael G. Connelly (R)	Lisle	2 Years
49 th	Timothy L. Schmitz (R)	Batavia	2 Years
50 th	Kay Hatcher (R)	Yorkville	2 Years
51 st	Ed Sullivan, Jr. (R)	Mundelein	2 Years
52 nd	Mark H. Beaubien, Jr. (R)	Barrington Hills	2 Years
53 rd	Sidney H. Mathias (R)	Buffalo Grove	2 Years
54 th	Thomas R. "Tom" Morrison (R)	Palatine	2 Years
55 th	Randy Ramey (R)	Carol Stream	2 Years
56 th	Michelle Mussman (D)	Schaumburg	2 Years
57 th	Elaine Nekritz (D)	Northbrook	2 Years
58 th	Karen May (D)	Highland Park	2 Years
59 th	Carol Sente (D)	Vernon Hills	2 Years
60 th	Rita Mayfield (D)	Waukegan	2 Years
61 st	JoAnn D. Osmond (R)	Antioch	2 Years
62 nd	Sandy Cole (R)	Grayslake	2 Years
63 rd	Jack D. Franks (D)	Marengo	2 Years
64 th	Michael W. Tryon (R)	Crystal Lake	2 Years
65 th	Rosemary E. Mulligan (R)	Des Plaines	2 Years
66 th	David Harris (R)	Arlington Heights	2 Years
67 th	Charles E. "Chuck" Jefferson (D)	Rockford	2 Years
68 th	Dave Winters (R)	Shirland	2 Years

69 th	Joe Sosnowski (R)	Rockford	2 Years
70 th	Robert W. Pritchard (R)	Hinckley	2 Years
71 st	Richard Morthland (R)	Cordova	2 Years
72 nd	Patrick Verschoore (D)	Milan	2 Years
73 rd	David R. Leitch (R)	Peoria	2 Years
74 th	Donald L. Moffitt (R)	Gilson	2 Years
75 th	Sue Rezin (R)	Morris	2 Years
76 th	Frank J. Mautino (D)	Spring Valley	2 Years
77 th	Angelo "Skip" Saviano (R)	Elmwood Park	2 Years
78 th	Camille Lilly (D)	Chicago	2 Years
79 th	Lisa M. Dugan (D)	Bradley	2 Years
80 th	Anthony DeLuca (D)	Chicago Heights	2 Years
81 st	Renée Kosel (R)	New Lenox	2 Years
82 nd	Jim Durkin (R)	Western Springs	2 Years
83 rd	Linda Chapa LaVia (D)	Aurora	2 Years
84 th	Tom Cross (R)	Oswego	2 Years
85 th	Emily McAsey (D)	Lockport	2 Years
86 th	Jack McGuire (D)	Joliet	2 Years
87 th	Bill Mitchell (R)	Forsyth	2 Years
88 th	Dan Brady (R)	Bloomington	2 Years
89 th	Jim Sacia (R)	Pecatonica	2 Years
90 th	Jerry L. Mitchell (R)	Sterling	2 Years
91 st	Michael D. Unes (R)	East Peoria	2 Years
92 nd	Jehan Gordon (D)	Peoria	2 Years
93 rd	Jil Tracy (R)	Mt. Sterling	2 Years
94 th	Richard P. "Rich" Myers (R)	Colchester	2 Years
95 th	Mike Fortner (R)	West Chicago	2 Years
96 th	Darlene Senger (R)	Naperville	2 Years
97 th	Jim Watson (R)	Jacksonville	2 Years
98 th	Wayne Arthur Rosenthal (R)	Morrisonville	2 Years
99 th	Raymond Poe (R)	Springfield	2 Years
100 th	Rich Brauer (R)	Petersburg	2 Years
101 st	Adam M. Brown (R)	Decatur	2 Years
102 nd	Ron Stephens (R)	Greenville	2 Years
103 rd	Naomi D. Jakobsson (D)	Urbana	2 Years
104 th	Chad D. Hays (R)	Catlin	2 Years
105 th	Shane Cultra (R)	Onarga	2 Years
106 th	Keith P. Sommer (R)	Morton	2 Years
107 th	John Cavaletto (R)	Salem	2 Years
108 th	David B. Reis (R)	Willow Hill	2 Years
109 th	Roger L. Eddy (R)	Hutsonville	2 Years
110 th	Chapin Rose (R)	Mahomet	2 Years
111 th	Daniel V. Beiser (D)	Alton	2 Years
112 th	Dwight D. Kay (R)	Glen Carbon	2 Years
113 th	Thomas "Tom" Holbrook (D)	Belleville	2 Years
114 th	Eddie Lee Jackson (D)	East St. Louis	2 Years
115 th	Mike Bost (R)	Murphysboro	2 Years
116 th	Dan Reitz (D)	Steeleville	2 Years
117 th	John Bradley (D)	Marion	2 Years
118 th	Brandon W. Phelps (D)	Harrisburg	2 Years

December 10, 2010

Clerk of the House
Room 420, State House
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Madam or Sir,

As Secretary of the Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District I am submitting a certified copy of a CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN THE NINETY FOURTH REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT for both the 96th and 97th General Assemblies for the 94th Representative District.

Very Truly yours,
s/Andrew Youngquist
Secretary, Republican Representative
Committee for the 94th Representative District

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS
COUNTY OF MCDONOUGH)

I, Andrew L. Youngquist, as Secretary of the Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, correct and complete copy of a "CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN THE NINETY FOURTH REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT" which was executed by the Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District on the 9th day of December, 2010 at a meeting of said Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District; which fully appears from the official records and minutes of said Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and signature as Secretary of the Republican Representative Committee for the 94th Representative District, this 9th day of December, 2010.

s/Andrew L. Youngquist
Secretary of the Republican Representative Committee
for the 94th Representative District

CERTIFICATION OF REPRESENTATIVE COMMITTEE ORGANIZATION

94th Representative District)
)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF McDonough)

This is to certify that, in accordance with 10 ILCS 5/8-5, the Republican Representative Committee of the Ninety Fourth Representative District convened on the 6th day of December, 2010, in the City of Macomb located in the County of McDonough, and organized by electing the following officers in conformity with the election laws of this state.

Chairman: Judy Dudek
(Name)

355 N. 4th , Canton, IL 61520
(Address)

Secretary: Andrew L. Youngquist
(Name)

122 S. 4th St., Monmouth, Illinois 61462
(Address)

SIGNED: s/Judy Dudek
(Chairman)

ATTEST: s/Andrew L. Youngquist
Secretary

NOTIFICATION OF VACANCY

Republican Representative Committee)
of the 94th Representative District)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF McDonough)

WHEREAS, Representative Richard P. Myers, a member of the Republican Party and Representative in the General Assembly for the Ninety Fourth District, passed away on December 1, 2010; and

WHEREAS, Representative Richard P. Myers was the duly elected State Representative for the 94th Representative District for the 97th General Assembly;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Republican Representative Committee of the Ninety Fourth Representative District does hereby find and declare that the office of Representative in the General Assembly for the Ninety Fourth Representative District is vacant for the 97th General Assembly.

SIGNED: s/Judy Dudek
Chairman

SIGNED: s/Andrew L. Youngquist
Secretary

SIGNED: s/Mary K. Brookhart
Member

SIGNED: s/Judy Dudek
Member

SIGNED: s/Timothy D. Sickmeyer
Member

SIGNED: s/Andrew Youngquist
Member

SIGNED: s/Robert Zeigler
Member

s/Larry Anderson

DATED: December 6, 2010

**CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY
IN THE OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
IN THE NINETY FOURTH REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT**

Republican Representative Committee)
of the 94th Representative District)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF McDonough)

WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred in the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 94th Representative District of the State of Illinois as a result of the passing of Richard P. Myers, a duly

elected member of the Republican Party from the 94th Representative District of the State of Illinois for the 97th General Assembly; and

WHEREAS, the Republican Representative Committee of the Republican Party of the 94th Representative District has met and voted to fill the vacancy in said office, as required by 10 ILCS 5/25-6.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Republican Representative Committee of the 94th Representative District hereby appoints Norine K. Hammond of 140 Richmond Rd., Macomb, Illinois, a member of the Republican Party, to the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 94th Representative District for the remainder of the 97th General Assembly;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such appointment shall be effective upon taking the oath of office and convening of the 97th General Assembly.

<u>s/Judy Dudek</u> Member	<u>1,807</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Robert Ziegler</u> Member	<u>4,920</u> Votes Cast
-------------------------------	----------------------------	-----------------------------------	----------------------------

<u>s/Larry Anderson</u> Member	<u>2,092</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Timothy D. Sickmeyer</u> Member	<u>3,252</u> Votes Cast
-----------------------------------	----------------------------	---	----------------------------

<u>s/Mary Brookhart</u> Member	<u>6,540</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Andrew Youngquist</u> Member	<u>4,280</u> Votes Cast
-----------------------------------	----------------------------	--------------------------------------	----------------------------

Dated: December 9, 2010

s/Judy Dudek
Chairman

ATTEST: s/Andrew Youngquist
Secretary

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 9th day of December, 2010.

s/Gretchen DeJaynes
Notary Public

RESIGNATION

December 13, 2010

Mr. Mark Mahoney
Clerk of the House
Room 420, State House
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Dear Clerk Mahoney:

As the duly elected and certified Representative-Elect for the Seventy Fifth Representative District in the State of Illinois for the 97th General Assembly, I am declining service in the office, effective December 15, 2010 at 12:01 a.m.

My election as Republican Representative-Elect to the upcoming 97th General Assembly was an honor, but my recent appointment to complete the term of former Senator Gary Dahl prohibits me from serving in the State Representative capacity to which I was duly elected. For that reason, please accept this letter as a declination to serve notice for my duly elected position as Representative-Elect for the 75th Representative District.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Republican Representative Committee of the Seventy Fifth Representative District does hereby find and declare that the office of Representative-Elect in the General Assembly for the Seventy Fifth Representative District is vacant for the 97th General Assembly.

SIGNED: s/John Hanson
(Chairman)

SIGNED: s/Rick Kavanagh
(Secretary)

DATED: December 17, 2010

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE
ME THIS 17TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010.

s/Sarah Snyder-McMillan
Notary Public

**CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY
IN THE OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
IN THE SEVENTY FIFTH REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT**

Republican Representative Committee)
of the 75th Representative District)
)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF Grundy)

WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred in the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 75th Representative District of the State of Illinois for the 97th General Assembly as a result of Representative-Elect Susan M. Rezin submitting notice to appropriate parties indicating she has declined to serve in the office to which she was duly elected and certified, effective December 15, 2010 at 12:01 a.m.;

WHEREAS, Representative-Elect Susan M. Rezin is the duly elected member of the Republican Party from the 75th District of the State of Illinois for the 97th General Assembly; and

WHEREAS, The Republican Representative Committee of the Republican Party of the 75th Representative District has met and voted to fill the vacancy in said office, as required by 10 ILCS 5/25-6;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Republican Representative Committee of the 75th Representative District hereby appoints Pam Roth of 1628 Jamey Court, Morris, Illinois, a member of the Republican Party, to the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 75th Representative District for the 97th General Assembly, effective January 12, 2011;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such appointment shall be effective upon the Appointee taking the oath of office.

<u>s/John Hanson</u> Chairman	<u>9,185</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Richard Kavanagh</u> Secretary	<u>4,802</u> Votes Cast
<u>s/Susan Thornton</u> Member	<u>2,394</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/John Branz for Karl Kruse</u> Member	<u>6,367</u> Votes Cast
<u>s/Paul Bowers</u> Member	<u>918</u> Votes Cast	<u>John McGlasson</u> Member (no signature)	<u> </u> Votes Cast

Dated: 1-2-11

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 2nd day of January, 2011.

s/Sarah Snyder-McMillan
Notary Public

NOTIFICATION OF VACANCY

Republican Representative Committee)
of the 105th Representative District)
)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF McLean, Livingston, Champaign,)
Iroquois, Vermilion & Ford)

WHEREAS, Representative Shane Cultra, a member of the Republican Party and Representative in the General Assembly for the One Hundred Fifth District, resigned effective January 9, 2011 at 12:01 a.m.; and

WHEREAS, Representative Shane Cultra was the duly elected State Representative for the 105th Representative District for the 97th General Assembly.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Republican Representative Committee of the One Hundred Fifth Representative District does hereby find and declare that the office of Representative in the General Assembly for the One Hundred Fifth Representative District is vacant for the remainder of the 97th General Assembly.

SIGNED: John W. Parrott, Jr.
McLean County
Chairman

SIGNED: Eric Thompson
Ford County
Secretary

DATED: December 18, 2011

Time: 12:08 p.m.

**CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY
IN THE OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
IN THE ONE HUNDRED FIFTH REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT**

Republican Representative Committee)
of the 105th Representative District)
)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF Livingston, Iroquois, Vermilion,)
Champaign, Ford & McLean)

WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred in the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 105th Representative District of the State of Illinois as a result of the resignation on January 9, 2011 of Shane Cultra, a duly elected member of the Republican Party from the 105th Representative District of the State of Illinois for the 97th General Assembly; and

WHEREAS, the Republican Representative Committee of the Republican Party of the 105th Representative District has met and voted to fill the vacancy in said office, as required by 10 ILCS 5/25-6;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Republican Representative Committee of the 105th Representative District hereby appoints Jason Barickman of 3911 Aberdeen Drive, Champaign, Illinois, a member of the Republican Party, to the office of Representative in the General Assembly in the 105th Representative District for the remainder of the 97th General Assembly, effective January 12, 2011.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such appointment shall be effective upon the Appointee taking the oath of office.

<u>s/John W. Parrott, Jr.</u> McLean County Chairman	<u>1,390</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Eric Thompson</u> Ford County Secretary	<u>3,849</u> Votes Cast
<u>s/John McGlasson</u> Livingston County Member	<u>5,511</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Craig Golden</u> by JWP Vermilion County Member	<u>1,827</u> Votes Cast
<u>s/Alan Nudo</u> Champaign County Member (Proxy for Chairman Barickman)	<u>9,587</u> Votes Cast	<u>s/Shane Cultra</u> Iroquois County Member	<u>7,032</u> Votes Cast

Dated: 12-18- 2010 Time: 12:10 p.m.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 18th day of December, 2010.

s/Chris Gramm
Notary Public

The Secretary of State directed the Provisional Clerk to call the roll of the Members of the 97th General Assembly to ascertain the attendance of Members, as follows: 116 Present (Roll Call 1)

The Secretary of State then announced that the Honorable Retired Justice of the Illinois Appellate Court, the Honorable Alan J. Greiman, was present and ready to administer the Oath of Office to the Members-elect of the House of Representatives.

Whereupon, the Oath of Office was administered by Retired Justice Alan J. Greiman to the Members-elect of the House of Representatives.

The Secretary of State announced that the House is governed by the Rules of the House of the 96th General Assembly, which are made applicable to these proceedings by Section 3 of the General Assembly Operations Act.

ELECTION OF SPEAKER

The Secretary of State announced the next order of business to be the election of Speaker from among the Members of the House of Representatives and called for nominations.

Representative Currie, placed in nomination for Speaker, Representative Madigan.
Representative Bradley seconded the nomination for Representative Madigan.
Representative Nekritz, seconded the nomination for Representative Madigan.
Representative Mendoza, seconded the nomination for Representative Madigan.
Representative Gordon, seconded the nomination for Representative Madigan.

Representative Schmitz, placed in nomination for Speaker, Representative Cross.
Representative Brown, seconded the nomination for Representative Cross.
Representative Senger, seconded the nomination for Representative Cross.
Representative Leitch, seconded the nomination for Representative Cross.

There being no further nominations, Secretary of State White declared nominations for the Office of Speaker were closed.

Representative Tom Cross moved that Michael J. Madigan be elected Speaker by acclamation.
Representative Madigan asked to be recorded as voting for Representative Cross.

The Motion Prevailed.

On the question of electing the Speaker of the House of the 97th General Assembly,

Representative Madigan receives 115 votes.

Representative Cross receives 1 vote.

(Roll Call 2)

Having received the required vote, The Honorable Jesse White declared that Representative Michael J. Madigan was elected Speaker of the House of the Ninety-Seventh General Assembly and Representative Tom Cross was elected Minority Leader of the House of the Ninety-Seventh General Assembly.

The Secretary of State, with the consent of the House, appointed the following Members to escort the Speaker-elect to the Rostrum to take the Constitutional Oath: Representatives Thomas Holbrook, Deborah Mell, Ken Dunkin, Fred Crespo, Dennis Reboletti, Sandy Cole, Wayne Rosenthal and Michael Unes.

Whereupon, the Committee of Honor proceeded to the seat of Representative Madigan to escort him to the Rostrum.

The Secretary of State presented to the House, Retired Justice Albert J. Greiman, who administered the Constitutional Oath to Speaker-elect Madigan.

The Speaker requested the Committee of Escort, previously appointed to escort him to the Rostrum, to escort the Honorable Jesse White, Secretary of State, from the Chamber.

ACTION ON MOTIONS

Representative Currie moved for the suspension of applicable House Rules to allow for immediate consideration of HOUSE RESOLUTIONS 1, 2, and 3.

A voice vote was taken on the motion.

The motion prevailed.

RESOLUTIONS

Representative Currie offered the following resolutions:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 1

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that the following Officers are hereby elected for the term of the Ninety-Seventh General Assembly:

Mark Mahoney as Chief Clerk of the House

Bradley S. Bolin as Assistant Clerk of the House

Lee A. Crawford as Doorkeeper of the House

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 2

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that the Clerk inform the Senate that the House of Representatives has now organized by the election of a Speaker, Clerk and other Permanent Officers and is now ready to proceed with the business of the session.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 3

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that a Committee of eight Members be

appointed by the Speaker to wait upon the Governor and notify him that the House is organized by the election of a Speaker, Clerk and other Permanent Officers and is now ready to receive any communications he may have to present.

Committee consists of:

1. Representative Thomas Holbrook
2. Representative Deborah Mell
3. Representative Ken Dunkin
4. Representative Fred Crespo
5. Representative Dennis Reboletti
6. Representative Sandy Cole
7. Representative Wayne Rosenthal
8. Representative Michael Unes

Representative Currie moved for the adoption of the resolutions.
The motion prevailed and House Resolutions 1, 2 and 3 were adopted.

APPOINTMENT OF DEMOCRAT LEADERSHIP

Speaker Madigan appointed the following members as the Democrat Leadership for the 97th General Assembly:

Representative Barbara Flynn Currie, Majority Leader
Representative Lou Lang, Deputy Majority Leader
Representative Frank J. Mautino, Deputy Majority Leader
Representative Edward J. Acevedo, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Joseph M. Lyons, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Jack McGuire, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Charles E. Jefferson, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Daniel J. Burke, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Karen A. Yarbrough, Assistant Majority Leader
Representative Marlow H. Colvin, Majority Conference Chairman

Benediction given by Father Michael Caruso, President, Saint Ignatius College Preparatory in Chicago.

At the hour of 1:42 o'clock p.m., Representative Currie moved that the House do now adjourn until Thursday, January 13, 2011, at 9:00 o'clock a.m., allowing perfunctory time for the Clerk.

The motion prevailed.

And the House stood adjourned.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-SEVENTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 QUORUM ROLL CALL FOR ATTENDANCE

January 12, 2011

116 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y DeLuca	Y Lilly	Y Reis
Y Arroyo	Y Dugan	Y Lyons	Y Reitz
Y Barickman	Y Dunkin	Y Madigan	Y Riley
Y Beaubien	Y Durkin	Y Mathias	Y Rita
Y Beiser	Y Eddy	Y Mautino	Y Rose
Y Bellock	Y Farnham	Y May	Y Rosenthal
Y Berrios	Y Feigenholtz	Y Mayfield	Y Roth
Y Biss	Y Flowers	Y McAsey	Y Sacia
Y Bost	Y Ford	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bradley	Y Fortner	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Brady	Y Franks	Y McGuire	Y Senger
Y Brauer	Y Gabel	Y Mell	Y Sente
Y Brown	A Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Sommer
Y Burke, Daniel	Y Gordon, Jehan	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Sosnowski
Y Burke, Kelly	Y Hammond	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Soto
Y Burns	Y Harris, David	Y Moffitt	Y Stephens
Y Cavaletto	Y Harris, Greg	Y Morrison	Y Sullivan
Y Chapa LaVia	Y Hatcher	Y Morthland	Y Thapedi
Y Coladipietro	Y Hays	A Mulligan	Y Tracy
Y Cole	Y Hernandez	Y Mussman	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Holbrook	Y Nekritz	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Howard	Y Nybo	Y Unes
Y Connelly	Y Jackson	Y Osmond	Y Verschoore
Y Crespo	Y Jakobsson	Y Osterman	Y Watson
Y Cross	Y Jefferson	Y Phelps	Y Williams
Y Cunningham	Y Jones	Y Pihos	Y Winters
Y Currie	Y Kay	Y Poe	Y Yarbrough
Y D'Amico	Y Kosel	Y Pritchard	Y Zalewski
Y Davis, Monique	Y Lang	Y Ramey	
Y Davis, William	Y Leitch	Y Reboletti	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
NINETY-SEVENTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY
HOUSE ROLL CALL
ELECTION OF SPEAKER

January 12, 2011

M Acevedo	M DeLuca	M Lilly	M Reis
M Arroyo	M Dugan	M Lyons	M Reitz
M Barickman	M Dunkin	C Madigan	M Riley
M Beaubien	M Durkin	M Mathias	M Rita
M Beiser	M Eddy	M Mautino	M Rose
M Bellock	M Farnham	M May	M Rosenthal
M Berrios	M Feigenholtz	M Mayfield	M Roth
M Biss	M Flowers	M McAsey	M Sacia
M Bost	M Ford	M McAuliffe	M Saviano
M Bradley	M Fortner	M McCarthy	M Schmitz
M Brady	M Franks	M McGuire	M Senger
M Brauer	M Gabel	M Mell	M Sente
M Brown	M Gordon, Jehan	M Mendoza	M Sommer
M Burke, Daniel	M Hammond	M Mitchell, Bill	M Sosnowski
M Burke, Kelly	M Harris, David	M Mitchell, Jerry	M Soto
M Burns	M Harris, Greg	M Moffitt	M Stephens
M Cavaletto	M Hatcher	M Morrison	M Sullivan
M Chapa LaVia	M Hays	M Morthland	M Thapedi
M Coladipietro	M Hernandez	M Mussman	M Tracy
M Cole	M Holbrook	M Nekritz	M Tryon
M Collins	M Howard	M Nybo	M Turner
M Colvin	M Jackson	M Osmond	M Unes
M Connelly	M Jakobsson	M Osterman	M Verschoore
M Crespo	M Jefferson	M Phelps	M Watson
M Cross	M Jones	M Pihos	M Williams
M Cunningham	M Kay	M Poe	M Winters
M Currie	M Kosel	M Pritchard	M Yarbrough
M D'Amico	M Lang	M Ramey	M Zalewski
M Davis, Monique	M Leitch	M Reboletti	
M Davis, William			

Representative Madigan received 115 votes.

Representative Cross received 1 vote.

*M – Voting for Representative Madigan

*C – Voting for Representative Cross

1ST LEGISLATIVE DAY**Perfunctory Session****WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2011**

At the hour of 5:12 o'clock p.m., the House convened Perfunctory Session.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

A message from the Senate by

Ms. Rock, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Resolution:

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 3

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that the Secretary inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has now organized by the election of a President, Secretary and other Permanent officers and is now ready to proceed with the business of session.

Adopted by the Senate, January 12, 2011.

Jillayne Rock, Secretary of the Senate

LETTERS OF TRANSMITTAL

Jan. 12, 2011

Mark Mahoney
Clerk of the House
420 State House
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Clerk Mahoney:

Please be advised that I have established the following deadlines in the **Year 2011** for the **97th General Assembly**:

- | | |
|-------------------|--|
| February 4, 2011 | Final Day to Request House Bills from Legislative Reference Bureau. |
| February 24, 2011 | Final Day for Introduction of House Substantive Bills. |
| March 17, 2011 | Final Day for Standing and Special Committees of the House to Report Out House Substantive Bills. |
| April 15, 2011 | Final Day for Third Reading and Passage of House Substantive Bills. |
| May 13, 2011 | Final Day for Standing and Special Committees of the House to Report Out Senate Substantive Bills. |

be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to amend Article V of the Illinois Constitution by changing Sections 1, 3, 7, and 18 and by repealing Section 17 as follows:

ARTICLE V
THE EXECUTIVE

SECTION 1. OFFICERS

The Executive Branch shall include a Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State, ~~Comptroller~~ and Treasurer elected by the electors of the State. They shall keep the public records and maintain a residence at the seat of government during their terms of office.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SECTION 3. ELIGIBILITY

To be eligible to hold the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State, ~~Comptroller~~ or Treasurer, a person must be a United States citizen, at least 25 years old, and a resident of this State for the three years preceding his or her election.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SECTION 7. VACANCIES IN OTHER ELECTIVE OFFICES

If the Attorney General, Secretary of State, ~~Comptroller~~ or Treasurer fails to qualify or if ~~the his~~ office becomes vacant, the Governor shall fill the office by appointment. The appointee shall hold office until the elected officer qualifies or until a successor is elected and qualified as may be provided by law and shall not be subject to removal by the Governor. If the Lieutenant Governor fails to qualify or if ~~the his~~ office becomes vacant, it shall remain vacant until the end of the term.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SECTION 17. COMPTROLLER - DUTIES (REPEALED)

~~The Comptroller, in accordance with law, shall maintain the State's central fiscal accounts, and order payments into and out of the funds held by the Treasurer.~~

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SECTION 18. TREASURER - DUTIES

The Treasurer, in accordance with law, shall (i) maintain the State's central fiscal accounts, and order payments into and out of the funds held by him or her, (ii) be responsible for the safekeeping and investment of monies and securities deposited with him or her, and for their disbursement upon his or her order, and (iii) have the duties and powers that may be prescribed by law of the Comptroller.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act. This Constitutional Amendment applies upon the conclusion of the terms of the Comptroller and the Treasurer elected in 2010.

The foregoing HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 1 was taken up, read in full a first time, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules.

Representative Lang introduced the following:

**HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 2**

WHEREAS, The Ninety-second Congress of the United States of America, at its Second Session, in both houses, by a constitutional majority of two-thirds, adopted the following proposition to amend the Constitution of the United States of America:

"JOINT RESOLUTION

RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN CONGRESS ASSEMBLED (TWO-THIRDS OF EACH HOUSE CONCURRING THEREIN), That the following article is proposed as an amendment to the Constitution of the United States, which shall be valid to all intents and purposes as a part of the Constitution when ratified by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several States within seven years from the date of its submission by the Congress:

"ARTICLE _____

Section 1. Equality of rights under law shall not be denied or abridged by the United States or any State on account of sex.

Section 2. The Congress shall have the power to enforce by appropriate legislation the provisions of this article.

Section 3. This Amendment shall take effect two years after the date of ratification.""; and

WHEREAS, A Joint Resolution is a resolution adopted by both houses of the General Assembly and does not require the signature of the Governor; a Joint Resolution is sufficient for Illinois' ratification of an amendment to the United States Constitution; and

WHEREAS, The United States Congress has recently adopted the 27th Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, the so-called Madison Amendment, relating to Compensation of Members of Congress; this amendment was proposed 203 years earlier by our First Congress and only recently ratified by three-fourths of the States; the United States Archivist certified the 27th Amendment on May 18, 1992; and

WHEREAS, The founders of our nation, James Madison included, did not favor further restrictions to Article V of the Constitution of the United States, the amending procedure; the United States Constitution is harder to amend than any other constitution in history; and

WHEREAS, The restricting time limit for the Equal Rights Amendment ratification is in the resolving clause and is not a part of the amendment proposed by Congress and already ratified by 35 states; and

WHEREAS, Having passed a time extension for the Equal Rights Amendment on October 20, 1978, Congress has demonstrated that a time limit in a resolving clause can be disregarded if it is not a part of the proposed amendment; and

WHEREAS, The United States Supreme Court in *Coleman v. Miller*, 307 U.S. 433, at 456 (1939), recognized that Congress is in a unique position to judge the tenor of the nation, to be aware of the political, social, and economic factors affecting the nation, and to be aware of the importance to the nation of the proposed amendment; and

WHEREAS, If an amendment to the Constitution of the United States has been proposed by two-thirds of both houses of Congress and ratified by three-fourths of the state legislatures, it is for Congress under the principles of *Coleman v. Miller* to determine the validity of the state ratifications occurring after a time limit in the resolving clause, but not in the amendment itself; and

WHEREAS, Constitutional equality for women and men continues to be timely in the United States and worldwide, and a number of other nations have achieved constitutional equality for their women and men; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America set forth in this resolution is ratified; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Archivist of the United States, the Administrator of General Services of the United States, the President pro tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives of the Congress of the United States, and each member of the Illinois congressional delegation.

The foregoing HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 2 was taken up, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules.

Representative Lang introduced the following:

**HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 3**

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to amend Section 8.1 of Article I of the Illinois Constitution as follows:

**ARTICLE I
BILL OF RIGHTS**

SECTION 8.1. CRIME VICTIM'S RIGHTS.

(a) To preserve and protect a victim's right to justice and due process, a crime victim ~~Crime victims, as defined by law,~~ shall have the following rights ~~as provided by law~~:

(1) The right to be treated with fairness and respect for the victim's ~~their~~ dignity and privacy ~~throughout the criminal justice process.~~

(2) The right to timely notification of court proceedings and any related post-judgment proceedings.

(3) The right to notice and to a hearing before a court ruling on an accused's request for access to any of the victim's records, information, or communications which are privileged or confidential by law.

(4) ~~(3)~~ The right to communicate with the prosecution.

(5) ~~(4)~~ The right to be heard in person or in any other reasonable manner convenient to the victim at any plea, sentencing, reduction or change in sentence, or other proceeding in which a right of the victim is at issue ~~make a statement to the court at sentencing.~~

(6) ~~(5)~~ The right to review any written description of the offense prepared for sentencing, reduction in sentence, parole, early release or clemency and the accused's prior criminal history ~~information about the conviction, sentence, imprisonment, and release of the accused.~~

(7) The right to be informed of the conviction, the sentence, any post-judgment decision, any reduction of the sentence, the imprisonment, and the release of the accused.

(8) ~~(6)~~ The right to timely disposition of the case following the arrest of the accused, including related post-conviction and post-judgment proceedings.

(9) ~~(7)~~ The right to be reasonably protected from the accused ~~throughout the criminal justice process.~~

(10) The right to have the safety of the victim and the victim's family considered in denying or fixing the amount of bail and release conditions for the accused and in deciding any parole or post-judgment release decision.

(11) ~~(8)~~ The right to be present at the trial and all other court proceedings ~~on the same basis as the accused, unless the victim is to testify and the court determines that the victim's testimony would be materially affected if the victim hears other testimony at the trial.~~

(12) ~~(9)~~ The right to have present at all court proceedings, subject to the rules of evidence, an advocate, a victim-witness specialist, or other support person of the victim's choice.

(13) ~~(10)~~ The right to restitution.

(b) Definition. For the purposes of this Section, the term "crime victim" means a person directly and proximately harmed as a result of the commission of a criminal offense. In the case of a crime victim who is under 18 years of age, incompetent, incapacitated, or deceased, the legal guardians of the crime victim or the representatives of the crime victim's estate, family members, or any other persons appointed as suitable by the court may assume the crime victim's rights under this Section, but in no event shall the accused be named as such guardian or representative.

(c) A victim, a lawful representative of the victim including the victim's lawyer, or the prosecuting attorney upon request of the victim may assert the rights enumerated in subsection (a) in any circuit or appellate court with jurisdiction over the case as a matter of right. The court shall act promptly on such a request.

~~(b) The General Assembly may provide by law for the enforcement of this Section.~~

(d) ~~(e)~~ The General Assembly may provide for an assessment against convicted defendants to pay for crime victims' rights.

(e) ~~(4)~~ Nothing in this Section or in any law enacted under this Section shall be construed as creating a basis for vacating a conviction. This Section does not create any cause of action for compensation or damages against the State, any political subdivision of the State, any officer, employee, or agent of the State or of any of its political subdivisions, or any officer or employee of the court ~~or a ground for appellate relief in any criminal case.~~

(Source: Amendment adopted at general election November 3, 1992.)

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

The foregoing HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 3 was taken up, read in full a first time, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF BILLS

The following bills were introduced, read by title a first time, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules:

- HOUSE BILL 0001. Introduced by Representative Tryon, AN ACT concerning elections.
- HOUSE BILL 0002. Introduced by Representative Tryon, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0003. Introduced by Representative Bost, AN ACT concerning safety.
- HOUSE BILL 0004. Introduced by Representative Bost, AN ACT concerning safety.
- HOUSE BILL 0005. Introduced by Representative Bost, AN ACT concerning wildlife.
- HOUSE BILL 0006. Introduced by Representative Cavaletto, AN ACT concerning wildlife.
- HOUSE BILL 0007. Introduced by Representative Stephens, AN ACT concerning firearms.
- HOUSE BILL 0008. Introduced by Representative Ramey, AN ACT concerning firearms.
- HOUSE BILL 0009. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0010. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning public aid.
- HOUSE BILL 0011. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning public aid.
- HOUSE BILL 0012. Introduced by Representative Cole, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0013. Introduced by Representative Davis, Monique, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0014. Introduced by Representative Davis, Monique, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0015. Introduced by Representative Tracy, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0016. Introduced by Representative Tracy, AN ACT concerning business.
- HOUSE BILL 0017. Introduced by Representative Tracy, AN ACT concerning civil law.
- HOUSE BILL 0018. Introduced by Representative Tracy, AN ACT concerning insurance.
- HOUSE BILL 0019. Introduced by Representative Bost, AN ACT concerning civil law.
- HOUSE BILL 0020. Introduced by Representative Sommer, AN ACT concerning wildlife.
- HOUSE BILL 0021. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0022. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning transportation.
- HOUSE BILL 0023. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning transportation.
- HOUSE BILL 0024. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0025. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning professional regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0026. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0027. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning elections.

- HOUSE BILL 0028. Introduced by Representatives Lang - Verschoore, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0029. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning medical cannabis.
- HOUSE BILL 0030. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning alternative treatment for serious diseases causing chronic pain and debilitating conditions.
- HOUSE BILL 0031. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning employment.
- HOUSE BILL 0032. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning employment.
- HOUSE BILL 0033. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning finance.
- HOUSE BILL 0034. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning finance.
- HOUSE BILL 0035. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning finance.
- HOUSE BILL 0036. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning gaming.
- HOUSE BILL 0037. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning gaming.
- HOUSE BILL 0038. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning gaming.
- HOUSE BILL 0039. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0040. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0041. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0042. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0043. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0044. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning elections.
- HOUSE BILL 0045. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning mental health.
- HOUSE BILL 0046. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning mental health.
- HOUSE BILL 0047. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning elections.
- HOUSE BILL 0048. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning employment.
- HOUSE BILL 0049. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning business.
- HOUSE BILL 0050. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0051. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning liquor.
- HOUSE BILL 0052. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning liquor.
- HOUSE BILL 0053. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0054. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning safety.
- HOUSE BILL 0055. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning aging.

- HOUSE BILL 0056. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning aging.
- HOUSE BILL 0057. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning finance.
- HOUSE BILL 0058. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0059. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0060. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0061. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning nursing homes.
- HOUSE BILL 0062. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0063. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning civil law.
- HOUSE BILL 0064. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning civil law.
- HOUSE BILL 0065. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning civil law.
- HOUSE BILL 0066. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0067. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0068. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0069. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0070. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0071. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0072. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0073. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0074. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning local government.
- HOUSE BILL 0075. Introduced by Representative Lang, AN ACT concerning transportation.
- HOUSE BILL 0076. Introduced by Representative Jakobsson, AN ACT concerning employment.
- HOUSE BILL 0077. Introduced by Representative Bost, AN ACT concerning government.
- HOUSE BILL 0078. Introduced by Representative Jakobsson, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0079. Introduced by Representative Jefferson, AN ACT concerning liquor.
- HOUSE BILL 0080. Introduced by Representative Acevedo, AN ACT concerning public employee benefits.
- HOUSE BILL 0081. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0082. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0083. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.

- HOUSE BILL 0084. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0085. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0086. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0087. Introduced by Representative Collins, AN ACT concerning courts.
- HOUSE BILL 0088. Introduced by Representative Schmitz, AN ACT concerning revenue.
- HOUSE BILL 0089. Introduced by Representatives Rose - Hays - Eddy - Pritchard - Poe, Brauer and Bost, AN ACT concerning education.
- HOUSE BILL 0090. Introduced by Representative Feigenholtz, AN ACT concerning placement of children.
- HOUSE BILL 0091. Introduced by Representative Davis, William, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0092. Introduced by Representative Ford, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0093. Introduced by Representative Franks, AN ACT concerning finance.
- HOUSE BILL 0094. Introduced by Representative Ford, AN ACT concerning census information.
- HOUSE BILL 0095. Introduced by Representative Ford, AN ACT concerning public health.
- HOUSE BILL 0096. Introduced by Representative May, AN ACT concerning unemployment insurance.
- HOUSE BILL 0097. Introduced by Representative May, AN ACT concerning elections.
- HOUSE BILL 0098. Introduced by Representative Sacia, AN ACT concerning correctional officers.
- HOUSE BILL 0099. Introduced by Representatives Lang - Davis, William - Chapa LaVia, AN ACT concerning identification.
- HOUSE BILL 0100. Introduced by Representative Ford, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0101. Introduced by Representative Ford, AN ACT concerning insurance.
- HOUSE BILL 0102. Introduced by Representative Franks, AN ACT concerning criminal law.
- HOUSE BILL 0103. Introduced by Representative Franks, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0104. Introduced by Representative Flowers, AN ACT concerning State government.
- HOUSE BILL 0105. Introduced by Representative Flowers, AN ACT concerning regulation.
- HOUSE BILL 0106. Introduced by Representative Jakobsson, AN ACT concerning children.
- HOUSE BILL 0107. Introduced by Representative Jakobsson, AN ACT concerning public aid.
- HOUSE BILL 0108. Introduced by Representative Holbrook, AN ACT concerning gaming.
- HOUSE BILL 0109. Introduced by Representative May, AN ACT concerning transportation.

[January 12, 2011]

26

HOUSE BILL 0110. Introduced by Representatives Morthland - Brown - Kay - Unes - Rosenthal, AN ACT concerning State government.

HOUSE BILL 0111. Introduced by Representative Unes, AN ACT concerning finance.

HOUSE BILL 0112. Introduced by Representative Unes, AN ACT concerning firearms.

At the hour of 5:29 o'clock p.m., the House Perfunctory Session adjourned.